
 

 

 

From: Stosser, Michael [mailto:michaelstosser@eversheds-sutherland.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Anderson, John <John.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>; Sweeney, Amy <Amy.Sweeney@hq.doe.gov>;
Moorman, Kyle <Kyle.Moorman@hq.doe.gov>; Nussdorf, Benjamin
<Benjamin.Nussdorf@Hq.Doe.Gov>; Smith, Robert J <RobertJ.Smith@Hq.Doe.Gov>
Cc: Art.Mead@crowley.com; Forshay, Paul <paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.com>
Subject: My retirement from Eversheds-Sutherland
 
All,
 
First I want to thank you for years of cooperation and assistance. 
As you may know, I am retiring from the Firm and the practice of law at the end of the
month.
 
Any future inquiries regarding Crowley/Carib can be directed to Paul Forshay at
Eversheds-Sutherland or Art Mead at Crowley.  Contact information is below.
 
Again, thanks for everything and all my best.
 
If you would like to reach me, you can email me at michael.stosser@gmail.com
 
Mike
 
Paul Forshay 
Partner 

Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP
700 Sixth Street, NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20001-3980, US
T: +1.202.383.0708



paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.com | www.eversheds-sutherland.com
Biography | vCard
 
Art Mead:
VP & Chief Counsel, Government and Regulatory |Crowley Maritime Corporation
art.mead@crowley.com
Office: 904-727-2285 | Mobile: 904-631-2090
CROWLEY® | http://www.crowley.com
9487 Regency Sq. Blvd. | Jacksonville, FL 32225
 
 
 
 
Michael Stosser | Of Counsel 

Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP
The Grace Building, 40th Floor | 1114 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036-7703, US
T: +1.212.389.5030
M: +1.202.997.8069

michaelstosser@eversheds-sutherland.com | www.eversheds-sutherland.com
Biography | vCard

Eversheds Sutherland
Client Commitment. Innovative Solutions. Global Service.

Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP is part of a global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct
legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. For a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit
www.eversheds-sutherland.com. 

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the above named recipient(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not review, copy or
show the message and any attachments to anyone. Please reply to this e-mail and highlight the mistaken
transmission to the sender, and then immediately delete the message.




